

**MINUTES OF ECAA COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT
MARGARETTING VILLAGE HALL, WANTZ ROAD, MARGARETTING
ON WEDNESDAY, 3rd JULY 2013**

Present: M. Pearce (President), Mrs M Hutchins (Life Vice President), Mrs C Stanford (Vice President), M Vaughan (Vice President) A Purser (Chairman), P Clark (Vice Chairman), G Sibley (Life Vice President and Secretary), M Skinner (Treasurer), Mrs M Pearce (General Member), Mrs M Saville (Minutes Secretary), representatives from West Essex, Pilgrim, Priory, SEAC, Oakfield, Noak Hill, Colchester, CTR, Burntwood, Rayleigh. Total in attendance 20

31.13 EGM opened by the President to elect a new County Coaching Organizer as per terms of Constitution. Due to A. Ikel standing down to personal reasons. One nomination J. Wilson was duly elected with two against. The President also took the opportunity to give praise to the five County Teams who acted in dignity at the Intercounties Team event at Lilleshall over the weekend of 29th/30th June, and said that he was proud to be President

Meeting closed at 19.55

32.13 Apologies for Absence: Mrs I Major (Life Vice President)

33.13 Matters for Any Other Business: Various Items

34.13 Minutes of Last Meeting having been circulated were taken as read. Present and 26.13(a) Hutchings to read Hutchins and (d) email address to read archerycliff@live.co.uk the Minutes were seconded by M Pearce, agreed, and signed by the Chairman

35.13 Matters Arising: Indoor Organizer reported that 2014 Championships will be held at Chelmsford subject to confirmation. P Clark reported that the Results for the Canterbury Tournament held last September are not available and this means that Daisy Clark would not be able to claim a record

36.13 Chairman's Remarks: Lovely weather. Wish everyone a good summer. Outstanding success for teams at Lilleshall

Meeting adjourned for a recess at 20.10

Meeting recommenced 20.20

37.13 Correspondence: (a) Entry form Andy Harris Indoor League. (b) Entry forms for HDSA, Bowmen of Warfield on 8th September. (c) Results for July Nationals (d) Chase Bowmen ground inspection. (e) Stolen equipment from Basildon District Scout Camp. (f) Entry Form for Holdens Archers 'Kitty Hatfield' Shoot on August Bank Holiday Monday. (g) Blue Arrows ground at Maiden Hall has been approved

38.13 County Calendar: County FITA only on Sunday 21st July. Mayflower FITA 18 28th October. Mayflower Ken Gray 8th February.

39.13 Any Other Business: P Walker (Team Manager) entered five teams in National Team event at Lilleshall over the weekend of 29th/30 June. A FITA 70 and 50 rounds, followed by Head to Head were shot on Saturday, a full FITA was shot on the Sunday. Teams consisted of two recurve, two compound and one longbow. Ladies Compound 3rd; Ladies Recurve 10th out of 14. Gents Recurve 2nd to Lancashire. Gents Compound 1st. Gents Longbow 2nd. Combined Totals for both days. Congratulations to all teams. It is proposed to hold the same event next year, but will be later.

Chairman proposed that we send as many teams as viable, for as long as the shoot is put on, and to cover them for their entry fees. Seconded by A Ikel, and carried. (b) P Walker reported that Kent would like to hold a Four Way Junior Indoor event to be held at Sittingbourne College on Saturday 30 November. To consist of Recurve, Compound, Longbow, Barebow. Team of four. Meeting agreed. (c) SCAS Intercounties 8th September. (d) Notification of team appearances as regards Date Bars to be made to G. Sibley by September. (e) Junior Top Ten and Points Potential. Junior scores to be sent to

Junior Records Officer. (f) To claim a County Record. No problem with juniors/parents countersigning score sheets if shot on club day, must also be countersigned by Club Records Officer. (g) Bray I League Entry Form and Rules to ask G Sibley to send out to all clubs. (h) D Saville told the meeting 'If anyone has received any unusual emails from me I have found out that Yahoo had been hacked, and were sending out emails, and were using people's email addresses. (i) J Wilson reported that there are five additional Level II coaches established. (j) Epping Sports to ask for coach. Refer to Cliff Tricker. (k) Chairman brought up about Medals for Juniors. Twelve people agreed on one medal to every three; two for six, and three to nine and over, as opposed to juniors being awarded medals irrespective of how many entries. (l) World Archery will be reclassifying Disability groups at their Congress. (m) Record Status to be applied for Indoor 2014. (n) Fifty-five entries for FITA. (o) County Membership stands at 2375, GNAS over 40,000. (p) Equipment officer requested £400 for new Target Numbers. and also the 6 inch numbers, meeting agreed

Being no other business the Meeting closed at 21.15, with thanks for attending.

Next meeting 4th September.

CHAIRMAN.....

MS03/07/13

JUNIOR RECORDS OFFICER

Girls Recurve U13

26/5/13	Rhiannon Easton	Noak Hill	Sh Jun Windsor	871	Abbey
8/6/13	Rhiannon Easton	Noak Hill	Bristol V	1180	Essex Champs

Boys Recurve U14

16/6/13	Oliver Vobe	Deben	Sh Metric I	492	Club
---------	-------------	-------	-------------	-----	------

Boys Barebow U14

5/3/13	Oliver Smith	Deben	Portsmouth	446	Club
17/3/13	Oliver Smith	Deben	FITA 18	373	County Indoors
27/4/13	Oliver Smith	Deben	Jun National	456	Havering Youth Games

1/6/13	Oliver Smith	Deben	Sh Western	445	Noak Hill Open
--------	--------------	-------	------------	-----	----------------

8/6/13	Oliver Smith	Deben	Bristol 3	678	Essex Champs
9/6/13	Oliver Smith	Deben	Western	566	Essex Champs
16/6/13	Oliver Smith	Deben	Sh Metric 1	388	Club
			80cm face @ 50 mtrs	138	Club
			80cm face @ 30 mtrs	250	Club

Girls Barebow U18

1/6/13	Maddie Speed	CTR	Sh Western	546	Noak Hill Open
--------	--------------	-----	------------	-----	----------------

FIELD RECORDS OFFICER

Boys Freestyle U15 Red Peg

27/4/13	Alex Body	Mayflower	FITA 24 Unmarked	162`	Pendref
28/4/13	Alex Body	Mayflower	FITA 24 Marked	176	Pendref
27-28/4/13	Alex Body	Mayflower	FITA 24 Combined	338	Pendref

